



Melynda Sidel

Qualifications Summary

Melynda is an experienced accountant who currently holds an active CPA license. With over 10 years of experience, she has worked in a variety of industries, with differing business sizes and structures. She is a team contributor who has experience in cross-team collaboration and can manage everything from day-to-day functions to leadership and complex business analyses.

Core Expertise

• Revenue • Audit Prep & Support • Month End, Quarter End & Year-End Close • Accounting Process Improvements • Technical Accounting • GL Accounting • Financial Statement Prep & Analysis • Payroll Processing • Mergers & Acquisitions

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2024 – Current
LeadVenture	Revenue Accounting Manager	2023 – 2024
Transarent (98point6)	Senior Revenue Accountant	2022 – 2023
Radiology Partners	Senior Technical Accountant	2021 – 2022
KPMG	Senior Advisory Associate	2019 – 2021
RSM	Senior Assurance Associate	2016 – 2019
Robert Half	Senior Accountant	2015 – 2016
Great Lakes Fire & Security	Bookkeeper	2014 – 2015
Tyco Fire & Security	Admin Assistant/Payroll Processor	2006 – 2013

Accomplishments

- Promoted to senior level auditor after first busy season
- Successfully completed 4 mergers within 1 year, the first after only 2 months with the company
- Performed analysis and restructuring to allow close days to close to drop from 5 to 4 in regard to revenue
- Held numerous volunteer leadership positions

Education / Licenses

- Certified Public Accountant, Washington
- Master of Science in Accounting, University of Washington – Bothell
- Bachelor of Arts – Accounting Fraud Investigation, Davenport University

Software

- QuickBooks Suite • NetSuite • Sage Intacct • Microsoft Navision • Oracle • Salesforce • FloQast • Microsoft Office